# **Muhammad Faizan Rao**

Lab Engineer

Military College of Signals

Email: faizanrao1992@outlook.com

Contact: 0514511431

LinkedIn:

# 7

# **About**

Dr. Muhammad Faizan Rao is working as Lab Engineer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Muhammad Faizan Rao has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

MS in Information & Communication Engineering	2017 - 2019
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2021- Present
Military College of Signals	
Lab Engineer	2021- Present
Military College of Signals	
Lab Engineer	2019 - 2021
Military College of Signals	
Lab Engineer	2016 - 2019
Military College of Signals	
	- Present

# **Research Articles**

### **Enhanced Fingerprinting Based Indoor Positioning Using Machine Learning**

2021

Waleed Pasha Mir Yasir Umair Alina Mirza Rao Muhammad Faizan Gull Safia Akram Fazli Subhan Wazir Zada Khan Abdul Wakeel CMC-Computers, Materials & Continua, Volume 69, No.2, Pages 1631-1652

Impact Factor:  $3.860 \mid$  Quartile:  $2 \mid$  Citations: 5

DOI: 10.32604/cmc.2021.018205